

Minutes of the Faculty Affairs Committee, August 18, 2020

Members present: David Armstrong, Josh Burk (co-chair), Sarah Day (co-chair), Maria Donoghue Velleca (Dean), Jack Martin (scribe), Peter McHenry

- 1) Approval of the minutes
- 2) Updates from Maria
- 3) Diversity hiring plan
- 4) Topics for FAC to address this year: finish revising Faculty Manual, send Bylaws to BOV, make a uniform start date for committees (July 1), study of hiring practices (possibly done by Faculty Assembly), study TE/NTE report, how to reduce work, the structure of A&S
- 5) Other business
- 6) Adjourn